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Dear Sir, I
. !

I enclose herewith conftrmation from Midland Bank of the payment reade to Norseland Limited
by Fuchs Flectronics for consultavey services up to December 31 1989, [ sont a banker’s
draft to Norseland Limited after receiving tnstructions from Mr S Levi, the London
representative of IMI, who were engaged in a joint euterprise with Fuchs, The payment was for
a roetaliurgical analysis of alloy samples and a written report by Dr Drewe. The references o
Astra Defence Systems Limited and IMI do not relate to this payment. You should refer any
enquiries concerning Astra Defence Systems/IMI only to M Dennis Robertson of Stoy v
Hayward, 8 Baker Street, {ondon W1, who is supervising the audit of the accounts of® Asira
Holdings plc and IM1. ‘

Yours faithfully

o7 4 r s

S A Kock
Consultant




